
Matilda Sanders

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, June 17, 20L3 2:27 PM

To: Matilda Sanders
Cc: Shalonda Hopkins; Mark Long;Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco;Cooper, Roberta G

(Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com)
Subject: Docket No.130078-TP

Matilda, the transmittal letter for this ICA is styled incorrectly in the re. line, but correctly identified in the body of the
letter. Please change the docket title to reflect what's in the body of the letter - amendment to the interconnection
agreement - rather that what is shown in the re. line.

Roberta, FYl.

Jeff Bates

Research Associate
Office of Telecomm unications
v - (8s0) 413-5s38
F - (8s0)413-6s39

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officiats regarding
sfafe bustness are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mailmessage may be subject to public disclosure.
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